Firai & D na Armsirand

To: Tolliver, Keley 1

Subject: RE: IDEM OAQ Contadt Information for Application No, 777-48002-05390 for Martin Maretta Materials, Inc
Datie: Monday, July 8, 2024 10:26:48 AM

Attachments: imaqeQ0l. png

Redocation Cover Letter Copy to IDEM (to Kelcy 7-8).pdf

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or
click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Kelcy,

Speaking with you on the phone today, it looks like the cover letter associated with the relocation for
5390 was wrong. Here's the cover letter that should have been used.

Best Regards,

Dana Armstrong
senior Environmental Engineer | Indiana District

Martin Marietta

12220 North Meridian Street, Suite 100, Carmel, IN 46032
w. (317) 810-8163

m. (463) 276-8861

e, dana.armstrong@martinmarietta.com

W martinmarietta. com

From: Talliver, Keloy | <KTollivedidem. M. gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 2:35 P

To: Dana Armstrong <Dana Armstrongd@ martinmarietta.comz>

Subject: IDEM DAQD Contact Information far Application Mo, 777-48002-053%0 for Martin Marietta

Materials, Inc.

You don't aften get email from ktollive@idem.in.gov. Learn why this is important

Dear Dana Armstrong,

| am the permit writer assigned to the current application No. 777-48002-05390 for Martin Marietta

Materials, Inc. | would like to extend to you my contact information so that we may have continued
communication until your new permitis issued. Please keep this information at hand. It is commaon

forguestions to arise, and oftentimes, further clanfication is needed during the permit review

process.



Based on my preliminary review of the application, please send an updated GSD-01 formwith the

comrect address as discussed.

IDEM, OAQ will notify you when a draft permit has been submitted for public notice and/orwhen a
final permit has beenissued. As partof the notification, IDEM, OAQ will provide information on how

to access the draft and/or final permit electronically on IDEM's website. If Martin Marietta Materials,
Inc. would prefer to receive paper copies of the entire draft and/or final permit, please let me know

prior to the end of the applicant review period. If you prefer to receive paper copies of the entire
permit, IDEM, OAQ will mail a paper copy of the draft permit and/or original signed final permit to the

source contact. If youdo not request to receive paper copies of the entire parmit, IDEM, OAQ will
only mail a paper copy of the original signed final permit signature page to the source contact.

Please feel free to contact me at any time if you have questions, concerns, or important information

regarding your permit. Foryour convenience, my section chief (Josiah Balogun) may be contacted at
317-234-1203 or jbalogun@idem.in.gow.

Thanlk you in advance for your time and assistance. | look forward to working with you.

Sincerely,

Kelcy Tolliver

Senior Environmental Manager|Office of Air Quality
Indiana Department of Environmental Manage ment
KTollive@idem.IN.gov|(317) 234-6679

Help us improve!

IDEM v.llu-:-'.*;,'mll feedback

h% Please consider e environment before printing this email.



Martin
Marietta

June 25, 2024

Indiana Department of Environmental Management
Office of Air Quality = Permits Branch

100 North Senate Avenue

MC 61-53, Room 1003

Indianapolis, IN 46204-2251

Hand Delivered

Re: Martin Marietta Materials, Inc.
Plant ID No. 777-5390

Relocation to 2350 West County Road 50 South

To Whom It May Concern:

Enclosed are two copies of the application including the following forms:

Form G5D-01
Form G5D-14
List of the adjacent landowners and occupants

" ® & ® ® =» ®

Form G5D0-15

Air Permit Application Cover Sheet = One copy has the original signature

Sample copy of the letter to be sent to the adjacent landowners and occupants.
Copies of the cover letters for submissions to the libraries

Please contact me if you need any additional information.

Sincerely,

Dana Armstrong
Senior Environmental Engineer

Enclosures

Indiana District
12220 North Meridian Street, Suite 100, Carmel, IN 46032

£ [317) 575-5713 f. (317) 573-5975
WWL marrtinmarietta.com



